OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

of a meeting of a City Board, Commission, Department, Committee, Agency,
Corporation, Quasi-Municipal Corporation, or sub-unit thereof.

Meeting of the CITY OF STOUGHTON BOARD OF REVIEW
Date/Time: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 @ 10:00 am - Noon

Council Chambers / Public Safety Building (321 S Fourth Street,
Location: Stoughton)

Sid Boersma, Greg Jenson, Phil Caravello, Regina Hirsch, Lisa Reeves and
Members: Mayor Tim Swadley

AGENDA ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION (All items listed may be acted upon)

Call to Order

Election of Officers (Chair & Vice Chair)

Approval of the May 22, 2018 Board of Review Minutes

Board of Review Procedures and Certification Requirements per ss70.46(4)

Assessor’s Affidavit and Signing of the Assessment Roll by the City Assessor

Examination of the Assessment Roll by Board Members

If applicable: Hear/Deny Objection or Schedule Objection Hearings to another date and time for
objections filed prior to first meeting and/or during first two hours in session upon show of good
cause for failure to meet 48 hour notice requirement.

If applicable: Deliberate on Objections.

9. If applicable: Adjourn for further hearings if necessary or if none, adjourn sine die.

No ks wnpeE

IMPORTANT: THREE (3) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM: If you are unable to attend the
meeting, please notify Clerk's staff by calling (608)873-6677 or via email hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us

*The Board of Review Notice was published on May 2, 2019 in the Stoughton Courier Hub. The notice was posted
on May 5, 2019 at Stoughton City Hall, Stoughton Public Library, outside the Council Chambers and on the City
website www.ci.stoughton.wi.us. The agenda was posted on May 29, 2019. **

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through
appropriate aids & services. For information or to request this service, contact the City Clerk at (608) 873-6692.


mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us
http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

of a meeting of a City Board, Commission, Department, Committee, Agency,
Corporation, Quasi-Municipal Corporation, or sub-unit thereof.

Meeting of the CITY OF STOUGHTON BOARD OF REVIEW
Date/Time: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 @ 10:00 am - Noon

Council Chambers / Public Safety Building (321 S Fourth Street,
Location: Stoughton)

Sid Boersma, Greg Jenson, Phil Caravello, Regina Hirsch, Lisa Reeves and
Members: Mayor Tim Swadley

AGENDA ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION (All items listed may be acted upon)

Call to Order

Election of Officers (Chair & Vice Chair)

Approval of the May 22, 2018 Board of Review Minutes

Board of Review Procedures and Certification Requirements per ss70.46(4)

Assessor’s Affidavit and Signing of the Assessment Roll by the City Assessor

Examination of the Assessment Roll by Board Members

If applicable: Hear/Deny Objection or Schedule Objection Hearings to another date and time for
objections filed prior to first meeting and/or during first two hours in session upon show of good
cause for failure to meet 48 hour notice requirement.

If applicable: Deliberate on Objections.

9. If applicable: Adjourn for further hearings if necessary or if none, adjourn sine die.

No ks wnpeE

IMPORTANT: THREE (3) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM: If you are unable to attend the
meeting, please notify Clerk's staff by calling (608)873-6677 or via email hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us

*The Board of Review Notice was published on May 2, 2019 in the Stoughton Courier Hub. The notice was posted
on May 5, 2019 at Stoughton City Hall, Stoughton Public Library, outside the Council Chambers and on the City
website www.ci.stoughton.wi.us. The agenda was posted on May 29, 2019. **

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through
appropriate aids & services. For information or to request this service, contact the City Clerk at (608) 873-6692.



mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us

http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/




BOARD OF REVIEW MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, May 22, 2018- 10:00 a.m.
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton

Present:
Sid Boersma, Greg Jenson, Phil Caravello, Pat O’Connor and Mayor Swadley

Absent and Excused:
Matt Bartlett

Call to Order:
Clerk Licht called the May 22, 2018 meeting of the Board of Review to order at 10:00 a.m.

Election of Officers (Chair & Vice Chair)
Motion by O’Connor, second by Jenson to appoint Boersma as Chair of the Board of Review.
Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Boersma, second by Jenson to appoint Phil Caravello as Vice Chair of the Board of
Review motion carried 5-0.

Approval of the May 16, 2017 Board of Review Minutes
Motion by Jenson, second by O’Connor to approve the May 16, 2017 Board of Review minutes
Motion carried 5-0.

Board of Review Procedures and Certification Requirements per ss70.46(4)
Clerk Licht noted that Boersma, Jenson, Caravello, and Bartlett completely the statutorily
required training and all affidavits had been filed with the Department of Revenue.

Lee DeGroot, Accurate Appraisal, explained the process of Board of Review. He gave an
overview of the 2018 law changes which include the dates of Board of Review can be held and
that machinery is now exempt from personal property tax.

O’Connor asked about Dark Store Legislation. Lee responded saying that the legislation has not
yet gone anywhere.

Assessor’s Affidavit and Signing of the Assessment Roll by the City Assessor
Jeff DeGroot signed the assessor’s affidavit and signed the assessment roll.

Examination of the Assessment Roll by Board Members
Lee DeGroot presented the assessment roll to the board members for examination.

DeGroot said Accurate Appraisal visited 974 properties. He added that total new construction
was just under $16 million. O’Connor asked how much the average residential property
assessment went up. DeGroot said there was a 7.8% average increase in residential property.





BOARD OF REVIEW MINUTES MAY 22, 2018

Boersma asked how Stoughton’s assessment increase related to other Cities. DeGroot stated that
Monona, McFarland, and Edgerton all saw about 7% increase in value. Pleasant Springs saw
10% increase in value.

If applicable: Hear/Deny Objection or Schedule Objection Hearings to another date and
time for objections filed prior to first meeting and/or during first two hours in session upon
show of good cause for failure to meet 48 hour notice requirement.

Clerk Licht explained that she had received two objection forms for consideration, but the
assessor had contacted the individuals and both issues had been resolved. The board did not
currently have any other objections to hear.

If applicable: Deliberate on Objections.
There were no objections to deliberate on.

Motion by Jenson, second by O’Connor to recess at 10:34 a.m. Motion 5-0.
Motion by Jenson, second by O’Connor to resume the meeting at 11:50 a.m.

If applicable: Adjourn for further hearings if necessary or if none, adjourn sine die.
Motion by Jenson, second by O’Connor to adjourn at 12:00 p.m. Motion carried 5-0.







BOARD OF REVIEW SCHEDULE 2019- JUNE 5, 2019 (10 A.M. TO NOON)
NAME ADDRESS PARCEL #

10:00 AM Review Materials and Procedures

10:15 AM Eggerichs (Dana Doskocil-Agent) 1125 Sundt Lane 0511-061-5994-3

10:30 AM John Wenning 100, 105, 108, 120 West Street 0511-053-0412-6

0511-053-0401-9

0511-053-0501-8

0511-053-0512-5

11:45 AM Owen & Megan Butler 2208 Hilldale Lane 0511-072-4300-2







Objection to Real Property Assessment

To file an appeal on your property assessment, you must provide the Board of Review (BOR) clerk wr|tten or ofal notice of your intent, un-
der state law (sec. 70.47(7)(a), Wis. Stats.). You must also complete this entire form and submit it to your municipal clerk. To review the best
evidence of property value, see the Wisconsin Department Revenue's Property Assessment Appeal Guide for Wisconsin Real Property Owiiérs.

Complete all sections:

Section 1: Property Owner / Agent Information

* If agent, submit written authorization {Form PA-105) with this form

Property owner namn§m chonged ossessment natice)

mar K Debra Sagerichs

Agent name (if applicable) D '
oS koci |

Owner malling address

125 Sundt lang

Anet
1796 _(aKe Kegonsa [id

State

W

City
S touy hton

City

Agent malling address
Stale
f-wu}/l +oh

635 39

Email

Qo E13 - 0268

Zip
{2 5 g g ‘?
Owner phone Email

Section 2: Assessment Information and Opinion of Value

GoP) 235 (8% sdlarbu}/ﬂuy@gmﬂ»com

Property address

1125 Sundt lare

Legal descriptien or parcel no. fon changed assessment notice)

City State [ Zip 5. 0615~ 9943
éai,ottﬂ A_.*_vn w, . 5 3 S (8(? I/ L i e —
Assessment shown on notice - Tota] Your opinion of assessed value - Total
@ ‘} o .00 3}'2300,000.@0

If this property contains non- _market value class acreage, provide your oplmon of the taxable value breakdown:

Statutory Class Acres | $ Per Acre Full Taxable Value

Residential total market value
Commercial total market value
Agricultural classification:  # of tillable acres @ § acre use value

# of pasture acres @ $ acre use value

# of specialty acres @ $ acre use value
Undeveloped classification # of acres @ $ acre @ 50% of market value
Agricultural forest classification # of acres @ $ acre @ 50% of market value
Forest classification # of acres @ $ acre @ market value
Class 7 "Other” total market value market value
Managed forest land acres | @ $ acre @ 50% of market value
Managed forest land acres @ 5 acre @ market value
Section 3: Reason for Objection and Basis of Estimate ‘
Reason(s) for your objection: (Attach additional sheets If needed) Basls for yaur opinion of assessed value: (Attach additional sheets if needed)

Section 4: Other Property Information

A. Within the last 10 years, did you acquire the property?............ e ea e i eraie e ey [ Yes No
If Yes, provide acquisition price $ Date - - [] purchase [ ] Trade [ ] Gift i_] Inheritance
{mm-dd-yyyy)
B. Within the last 10 years, did you change this property {ex: remodel, addition)?. .........ooieiii i [AYes [dNe

If Yes, describe o dd @ 20w 20 Four SBnSOI\/‘QW\ rooIM

Date of Costof
changes - -
mm-dd-yyyy)

C. Within the last five years, was this property listed/offeredforsale? .................coiaiill, Ceeean P,

If Yes, how long was the property listed (provide dates) = =

changes $ 3 0; 000:0p  Does this cost include the value of all labor {including your own? [/} Yes

[ No

Asking price $

D. Within the last five years, was this property appraised?....... S v

List all offers recejved

[ jYes [ No
to - -
{mm-dd-yyyy) (mm-dd-yyyy}
[] Yes No
Purpose of appraisal

Date - - Value

{mni-dd-yyyy}

If Yes, provide:

I this property had more than one appralsal, provide the requested information for each appraisal.

Section 5: BOR Hearing Information

A. ifyou are requesting that a BOR member(s) be removed from your hearing, provide the name(s)

Neote: This does not apply in first or second class cities.

B. Provide areasonable estimate of the amount of time you need at the hearing yA 0 minutes.

Property owner of Agjt signature ’ Z l //
7 *irs. o

Date {mm-dd-yyyy}

§ 2519

PA-T15A (R, 10-18}

Wisconsin Bepartment of Revenue






Portant — to ensure this form works properly,
Ve it 1o your computer before completing the form.

Objection to Real Property Assessment

To file an appeal on your property assessment, you must provide the Board of Review (BOR) clerk written or oral notice of your intent, un-
der state law (sec. 70.47(7)(a), Wis. Stats.). You must also complete this entire form and submit it to your municipal clerk. To review the best
evidence of Property value, see the Wisconsin Department Revenue’s Property Assessment Appeal Guide for Wisconsin Real Property Owners.

Complete all sections:
Section 1; Property Owner/ Agent Information * If agent, submit written authorization (Form PA-105) with this form
[Pras owner name (an changed assessment notice) Agent ngme (if applicable) '
L&.M\. [ Y v‘hn\ JU L L A 1y ’\—Q\
Owner malling address ) Agent mailing address p B = /
City State [ Zip City % : State , [ Zip _
WA_a_of 12 oy Wi | 270« Cross Plass [T [%z<2g

m‘%""&g 2 alg_,_ Email s i ?Z\Er’{%’huge 12 &C_ Email Yl oz k v

M,'{st'}-ftwc\,: A S @
Section 2: Assessment Information and Opinion of Value

M/z??ﬁg/(rjsés ,,L- % /\ Legal description or parcel no. (on ?}:anged asie-ssmenl notice)
Gty [ State _ | Zip : Y ox RS o STk (o
7774 Ltz Wi £3589
Assessment showrron notice — Total 4 S.‘« 22 Cj 0T Your opinion of assessed value — Total <{ % &7 C/ 78(9
If this property contains non-market value class acreage, provide your opinion of the taxable value breakdown:
Statutory Class Acres [ $ Per Acre Full Taxable Value

Residential total market value
Commercial total market value
Agricultural classification:  # of tillable acres @ $ acre use value

# of pasture acres @ $ acre use value

# of specialty acres @ $ acre use value
Undeveloped classification # of acres @ $ acre @ 50% of market value
Agricultural forest classification # of acres @ $ acre @ 50% of market value
Forest classification # of acres @ S acre @ market value |
Class 7 “Other” total market value market value |
Managed forest land acres @ $ acre @ 50% of market value
Managed forest land acres @ $ acre @ market value
Section 3: Reason for Objection and Basis of Estimate

i Basis for i 2 iti i

B B P e Ty, | B e e s
N WS CoviccS | Oomp T2 79 piesy Vs

Section 4: Other Property Information

O NS i Yol scquie theproperty?. ......................ooeoeeeeeL, [JYes [

If Yes, provide acquisition price $ Date B - , [ ] Purchase [ ] Trade [] Gift [ ] Inheritance
mm-dd-yyyy,

8. Within the last 10 years, did you change this property (ex: remodel, addition)?....................... . [(JYes Mo
If Yes, describe
Date of Cost of
changes - - changes $ Does this cost include the value of all labor (including your own)? [ ] Yes l:] No

T e
= Within the last five years, was this property listed/offeredforsale? ..................................... [Yes [Yno
long operty listed (provide dates) = = to 5 5 |
jfssihow aaS the P (mm-dd-yyyy) (mm-dd-yyyy)
List all offers received

........ % ] No

a BOR member(s) be removed from your hearing, provide the name(s):
) or second class cities.

 of the amount of time you need at the hearing 2 o minutes.

- 1019

Wisconsin Department of Revenue






portant — S
Ve it to your computer before completing the form. LSave | I3 Print_ | L'Clear ]

to ensure this form works properly,

Objection to Real Property Assessment

To file an appeal on Your property assessment, you must provide the Board of Review (BOR) clerk written or oral notice of your intent, un-
der state law (sec. 70.47(7)(a), Wis. Stats.). You must also compl

ete this entire form and submit it to your municipal clerk. To review the best
evidence of Property value, see the Wisconsin Department Revenue’s Property Assessment Appeal Guide for Wisconsin Real Property Owners.
Complete all sections:

Section 1: Property Owner / Agent Information
owner name (an changed assessment notice)

. If agent, submit written aulhorizalionr(Fcrm PA-105) with this form
Agept name (if applicable) ' 7

= d-l.;v\v\\vhd,* ‘*“—] & Lade L L«-’\"\\
Gwner ng address Agent malling address . §
CRANSET L . IO o0k Vatic, 2.
Ciry Sate [ 2 —a i : oo . Tz
W aof 13 evn R RO [N Cross pls |55 [ 20

m:%hozgg' g&l <« Email s ?zzr,f'hone Email eAdy K v

A 138¢  |Werstroto padimants e
Section 2: Assessment Information and Opinion of Value

P%@%ﬂddt&s Legal description or parcel no. (on changed assessment notice) et
gesE S Hosnos30<0i ¢
Cityé l State Zip__
T Wb (o | 25789
Total » X Your opinion of assessed value - Total 4 —
’3’5& Z oo b 38 Zz0
If this property contains non-market value class acreage, provide your o

pinion of the taxable value breakdown:

Statutory Class Acres I $ Per Acre Full Taxable Value
Residential total market value
Commercial total market value
Agricultural classification:  # of tillable acres @ $ acre use value &5
# of pasture acres @ $ acre use value
# of specialty acres @ $ acre use value
Undeveloped dassification # of acres @ $ acre @ 50% of market value
Agricultural forest classification # of acres @ $ acre @ 50% of market value
Forest classification # of acres @ $ acre @ market value
Class 7 “Other” total market value market value
Managed forest land acres @ $ acre @ 50% of market value
Managed forest land acres @ $ acre @ market value
Section 3: Reason for Objection and Basis of Estimate
Reason(s) for your objection: (Attach additional sheets if needed) Basis for your opinion of assessed value: (Attach additional sheets if needed)
ﬁ&( 'z_o_t.—( f;—u(i e A S e S 10“ 82»’ thevre~32 Sx --f—L\-L g (e yve2C
Rt eare S39 0 Uor Cevr of Ao~ P te |29 iHeSt S4
Section 4: Other Property Information

e s Ok thepropertp e S0 [Jyes [

If Yes, provide acquisition price $ Date - - [ ] Purchase [ ] Trade [ ] Gift [ ] Inheritance
(mm-dd-yyyy]

B. Within the last 10 years, did you change this property (ex: remodel, addition)?.................... ... [IYes IR0
If Yes, describe e T
Date of Cost of
changes - - changes $ Does this costinclude the value of all labor (including your own)? [JYes [JnNo

{mm-dd-yyyy)
C. Within the last five years, was this property listed/offered forsale? ................................... [lyes [4o
listed (provide dates) T > to = =
If Yes, how long was the property (pro T — T
Asking price § List all offers received

D. Within the last five years, was this pro| appraised? . ‘

If Yes, provide: Date | Zi" Ig' 20 [S” Value Yy l 333 Purpose of appraisal | v ¢~ 84—

If this property had more than one appraisal, provide the requested information for each appraisal.
Section 5: BOR Hearing Information

B A are requesting that a BOR member(s) be removed from your hearing, provide the name(s):
. Noy:uuﬂﬂsr:qt;snotlpplyMﬂMOrmnddmdﬂs.

" B. Providea l’&&mble estimate of the amount of time you need at the hearing = ¢ minutes.
P b or Agent signature <: Date,(mm-dd-yyyy)

- L9(9
< b Wisconsin Department of Revenue






Portant — to ensure this form works properly, [ Save | |“;ﬁ§ﬁ:€] I" " Clear |

Ve it to your computer before completing the form.
Objection to Real Property Assessment

To file an appeal on your property assessment, you must provide the Board of Review (BOR) clerk written or oral notice of your intent, un-
der state law (sec. 70.47(7)(a), Wis. Stats.). You must also complete this entire form and submit it to your municipal clerk. To review the best
evidence of property value, see the Wisconsin Department Revenue’s Property Assessment Appeal Guide for Wisconsin Real Property Owners.

Complete all sections:
Section 1: Property Owner / Agent Information * If agent, submit written authorization (Form PA-105) with this form
mewnef‘m (on changed assessment notice) Agept nlr:e (if applicable) '
2 Usj.g“v\\v\—d\‘ ol Wa v nsy
mailing address ~ Agent mailing address , = 3

LR Y R P 2. oak Valle, 2o
City State | Zip City 3, ' State , [ Zip _ :

W a_of reovy Wi | €2 70x | Cross plasay [T0: (& 3528
Ozcr = Email Ownerphone Email yoeoA sy, K ov
Section 2: Assessment Information and Opinion of Value
Pro address Legal description or parcel no. (on changed assessment notice)
Ry State | Zip e /> = AR ESI /

Sb%ﬁw‘vn Wh | 3258
Assessment on notice — Total 4 S?)L l (_9 1 Your opinion of assessed value - Total - I - /o L’f

l
If this property contains non-market value class acreage, provide your opinion of the taxable value breakdown:
Statutory Class Acres I $ Per Acre Full Taxable Value
Residential total market value
Commercial total market value
Agricultural classification:  # of tillable acres @ $ acre use value £
# of pasture acres @ $ acre use value
# of specialty acres @ $ acre use value

Undeveloped classification # of acres @ $ acre @ 50% of market value
Agricultural forest classification # of acres @ $ acre @ 50% of market value
Forest classification # of acres @ $ acre @ market value
Class 7 “Other” total market value market value
Managed forest land acres @ $ acre @ 50% of market value
Managed forest land acres @ $ acre @ market value

Section 3: Reason for Objection and Basis of Estimate

zeason(s) for your objection: (Attach addmonalsa?tslfneed Basis for your opinion of assessed value: (Attach additional sheets if needed)
‘V-LP'ZD!::L) /ﬂ-d‘%('\d_ﬁ(t\.i( aq |90 F‘L-’ e e, Se Htloe (\,b’*%; (e vea g

A R R N O e (© Ao Covreed Conpe Fo 129 weld SF
Section 4: Other Property Information

A. Within the last 10 years, did you acquire the property?. . .........................................._....___.__ [JYes [0
If Yes, provide acquisition price $ Date ‘- - : [] Purchase [] Trade [] Gift [] inheritance

imm-dd-yyyy,

B. Within the last 10 years, did you change this property (ex: remodel, addition)?........................ ... . [JYes EIRo
If Yes, describe iy
Date of Cost of

‘changes - - changes $ Does this cost include the value of all labor (including your own)? [Jves []No
i T (mm-ddyyy]

............................................. [ ] Yes (Yo

L R [fes [1No
fes, provide: Date | Z- /{{- 20 1S™ Value {442 Purpose of appraisal | v ¢~ 83—
s k T mm-ddyyyy)

W A4S

Wisconsin Department of Revenue






Mportant -- to ensure this form works el
] properly, [
Ve it to your computer before completing the form. l = ] r 11 I

Objection to Real Property Assessment

To file an appeal on your property assessment, you must provide the Board of Review (BOR) clerk written or oral notice of your intent, un

de_r state law (sec. 70.47(7)(a), Wis. Stats.). You must also complete this entire form and submit it to your municipal clerk. To review the best
evidence of property value, see the Wisconsin Department Revenue'’s Property Assessment Appeal Guide for Wisconsin Real Property Owners.

Complete all sections:

K v

5> &

Section 1: Property Owner / Agent Information * If agent, submit written authorization (Form PA-105) with this form
Praperty owner name (on changed assessment notice) Agept name (if applicable) !
LT Wy Sa ohn. WL sy
Qwner malling ndr\ress Ny ) Agent mailing address S 3 e e
le 2 ¢ i ofoad WS g 2l galt Valtl—, /;/
City State Zip Gy ' State , | Zip g )
OWM/\E‘;DI'WV‘ Wi | &2 70% Cross P lacins Wi | 8£3x28
er phope . Emall Owner phone = A Email pi® )
(é Zgg- 38]( e (é}("éﬂ ‘q2j % / ge)Q t’u-(.j"s"__r'(“-»r(‘\)".\gf}wx‘-‘—/m
Section 2: Assessment Information and Opinion of Value
Property ad;(e? : 7(‘ Legal description or parcel no. (on changed assessment notice)
L0 pest S Hos oSz oY /2
g [uton o eizs s
A A oSG
Assessment shb&n on notice — Total Your opinion of assessed value - Total D :
S, oo E<C 189

If this property contains non-market value class acreage, provide your opinion of the taxable value breakdown:

Statutory Class Acres [ $ Per Acre Full Taxable Value

Residential total market value
Commercial total market value

Agricultural classification:  # of tillable acres $ acre use value

# of pasture acres $ acre use value

# of specialty acres $ acre use value

Undeveloped classification # of acres $ acre @ 50% of market value

Agricultural forest classification # of acres $ acre @ 50% of market value

DI B IB|S|®

Forest classification # of acres $ acre @ market value

Class 7 “Other” total market value market value

Managed forest land acres

®

$ acre @ 50% of market value

®

Managed forest land acres $ acre @ market value

Section 3: Reason for Objection and Basis of Estimate

Reason(s) for your objection: (Attach additional sheets if needed)

Basis for your opinion of assessed value: (Attach additional sheets if needed)
J‘Ve,r 2o <<, Ave [ vt W d.:: 72 72 DD JAC Vel , ¢k T {»4/ Vv S
p..,r <o~ | S"B‘:Bp VINC reage 1S Ned Coiie oo CLM\'P o 129 w-es St
Section 4: Other Property Information
A. Within the last 10 years, did you acquire the Property?. .......................ooeueiueeeeeoeee [JYes [0
If Yes, provide acquisition price $ Dateliiu:. - []Purchase []Trade [ ]Gift [ ]Inheritance

(mm-dd-yyyy)
B. Within the last 10 years, did you change this property (ex: remodel, addition)?................................... [lYes EFmo

Cost of

SRy changes $ Does this cost include the value of all labor (including yourown)? [ |Yes [ ] No

mm-dd-yyyy T R
in the last five years, was this property listed/offered forsale? .............. OO EOEPE AR TSR [lYes [Gro
. listed Idedates) SNG4~ to EiaAts

how long was the property (provide date: T ey
List all offers received
st five years, was this property appraised? . .................................. (oo SR % [INo
Date | Z_ - l‘{- 2018 Value ﬁ ﬂ 5 5 Y S Purpose of appraisal TvS4—
~ (mm-ddyyyy]

more than one appraisal, provide the requested information for each appraisal.

Date,(mm-dd-yyyy) '
(= = 1

Wisconsin Department of Revenue







Objection to Real Property Assessment

To file an appeal on your property assessment, you must provide the Board of Review (BOR) clerk written or oral notice of your intent, un-
der state law (sec. 70.47(7)(a}, Wis. Stats.). You must also complete this entire form and submit it to your municipal clerk. To review the best
evidence of property value, see the Wisconsin Department Revenue’s Property Assessment Appeal Guide for Wisconsin Real Property Owners,

Complete all sections:
Section 1: Property Owner/Agent Information ¥ If agent, submit written authorization {Form PA-105) with this form

Prope ty owner name %ﬁanged assessment not.'ce) Agem name (if appifeable)
o\ o B F'Swjr les

Owner mai(ing address Agentmailing address
_ 2208 H L &ﬁb\e ZAm,c’_

City State City State Zip

%wah\m TS £9

Gwner phone Emall

BB Set - BHa bu&lefc._nm e ™

Section 2: Assessment Informatlon and Opinion of Value

Properpyzaddress H_ K 9 ? L/ Lagal description or parcel no. fon changed assessment notice)
City % ! E State Zip g

Assessment shownlgh notice — Total

L{ [2‘%00 .,> "’[Q‘?t q{t) Your opinion of assessed va:i%ec;gal P _57b \ OQO

If this property contains non-market value class acreage, provide your opinion of the taxable value breakdown:

Statutory Class Acres | $ Per Acre Full Taxable Value

Residential total market value R P T T
Commercial total market value g
Agricultural classification:  # of tillable acres @ $ acre use value

# of pasture acres @ $ acre use value

# of specialty acres @ $ acre use value
Undeveloped classification # of acres @ $ acre @ 50% of market value
Agricultural forest classification # of acres @ § acre @ 50% of market value
Forest classification # of acres @ - $ acre @ market value
Class 7 “"Other” total market value E market value
Managed forest land acres @ 4§ acre @ 50% of market value
Managed forest land acres @ $ acre @ market value
Section 3;: Reason for Objection and Basis of Estimate
Reason(s) for your objection: (Attach additional sheets if needed) Basis for your opinion of assessed value: {Attach additional sheets if needed;
a(e’ o ?‘3 increase tudbe ™ Sqesr MMM areq Velliies «_‘_a)mmd-e,co Yoo

Section 4: Other Property Information

A. Within the last 10 years, did you acquire the property?. ... ..o v venn, Bt bt et e et ﬁYes [ ] No
If Yes, provide acquisition price § 5"‘\ ] Date - - @%ﬂrchase [[JTrade [ ]Gift [ ] Inheritance
(mm-dd-yyyy) . -
B. Within the last 10 years, did you change this property {ex: remodel, addition)?.........oviiiiiiii i iireanns, XlYes [] No
If Yes, describe (BU.J':\* Oue
Date of Cost of -
changes V3 - - QOH changes % ﬁa 4 OO0 Does this cost include the value of all labor {including your own)? E\Yes [ ] No
T imm-dd-yyyy) .
C. Within the last five years, was this property listed/offered forsale? ... it [ ]Yes IZ'FNQ
If Yes, how long was the property listed (provide dates) - - to - -
fnm-dd-yyyy) {mm-dd-yyyy}
Asking price § List all offers received
D. Within the last five years, was this property appraisea? .. ... ... e vee et eer e ettt erieeess &Yes [ INo
If Yes, provide: Date & -AL - 9@[5\ Value Purpose of appraisal

{mm-dd-yyyy)
If this property had more than one appraisal, provide the requested information for each appraisal.

Section 5: BOR Hearing Information

A. Ifyou are requesting that a BOR member(s} be removed from your hearing, provide the name(s):
Note: This does not apply in first or second class cities.
B. Provide a reasonable estlmatew amount of time you need at the hearing l 5 minutes.

Property owner or Agent signature % Date (mm-dd-yyyy)
) O - 03- 201 9

P
PA-T15A (R. 10-13) L7

Hearlgy Lls @ jpgc

Wisconsin Departmant of Revenue






